




THE SCHOOL BOARD OF BROWARD COUNTY, FLORIDA
7720 WEST OAKLAND PARK BOULEVARD. SUITE 323, SUNRISE, FLORIDA 33351 • TEL 754-321-0501 • FAX 754-321-0936

'

PROCUREMENT & WAREHOUSING SERVICES
MARY CATHERINE COKER, DIRECTOR
www.browardschools.com

March 15. 2016

VIA EMAIL & FACSIMILE

Phone: 954-492-4010

S C H O O L B O A R D
DR. ROSALIND OSGOOD. Chair
ABBY M. IRF.F.DMAN. Vice Chair

ROBIN BARTLEMAN
HEATHER IV BRINK WORTH
DONNA P. KORN
PATRICIA GOOD.
LAURIE RICH LEV1NSON
ANN MURRAY
NORARITI.RI

ROBF.RTW. RUNCIE
Superintendent ot Schools

Mr. Mike Colodny
C o l o d n y & F a s s , P. A . j y 0 / ^ ^ ^ ^ fl ^ t F a x : 9 5 4 - 4 9 2 - 11 4 4
100 C.C. 3"' Avenuo, 23rf1 Hoep- tf^j| ^ XOO Emait:mcolodnv@colodnvfass.com
Fort tat tdordalc, Honda 33S94 s> , . A, . / - / - -»--

Reference: RFP 14-037V - Federal and State Lobbying Services

Dear Mr. Colodny:

The above-referenced contract expires June 30, 2016. In accordance with Special Condition 2.3 of the RFP, this contract may, by mutual
agreement and upon School Board approval, be extended for 180 days beyond the expiration date of the renewal period from July 1, 2016
through December 31,2016. This letter does not constitute the actual renewal or contract offer. Please indicate below your willingness
to extend this RFP award, which shall be considered by the School District for extension of your award premised upon your combined
agreement to all terms and conditions of the awarded RFP and your agreement to maintain (or reduce) the monthly retainer fee. Please
execute this document on the space provided and return it to my attention no later than March 24, 2016. For our informational backup,
when going to our Board to approve an extension, if this RFP is not extended and SBBC goes out for a new RFP, would your retainer fee
remain the same, be lower or would your retainer fee increase?

If this RFP is not extended, retainer fee in the new RFP would stay the same A, (check if yes)
If this RFP is not renewed, retainer fee in the new RFP would be lower (check if yes)
If this RFP is not renewed, retainer fee in the new RFP would be higher (check if yes)

If you checked off that the retainer fee would be higher in a new RFP, by what percentage would the retainer fee be higher compared to the
prices in RFP 14-037V. Indicate the percentage if you checked off that your retainer fee would be higher in a new ITB/RFP %

If you do not respond by March 25,2016, the School District will not consider your extension of this contract. The School District will notify
you if, and when, your contract is extended by the School Board. Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.

J<[ Yes, I offer to renew the current contract award at the current awarded price(s).

□ Yes, I offer to renew the current contract award at the lower price(s) contained on the attached paoefs).

□ No, I do not wish to renew the current contract award.
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